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(530) 809-4616  FAX (530) 879-2444 
 
 

 
 

June 11, 2018 
 
Re: Request for Proposals to Collect Traffic Data for 71 Locations in Butte County  
 
 
Dear Consultant: 

 
The Butte County Association of Governments (BCAG) is seeking proposals from qualified 
consultants to capture traffic volume counts, speed, and vehicle classification data for 71 
locations in Butte County, California.  BCAG requires bi-directional 72-hour collections for 
volume, speed, and vehicle classification data during a Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 
timeframe during the months of September/October/November 2018.  Proposals are due 
to the BCAG office by no later than 3:00 PM, July 12th 2018. 

 
BCAG will be administering the contract.  Interested consultants must have a demonstrated 
record of completing similar efforts.  
 
Details concerning the scope of the proposed work and other information pertaining to the 
requested services are available in the Request for Proposals document at the BCAG 
website http://www.bcag.org/ under the “RFP’s” Link.   
 
Inquiries concerning this request may be directed to Brian Lasagna, BCAG Regional Analyst 
at (530) 809-4616, between 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday, or by email at 
blasagna@bcag.org.  

 
Sincerely, 

 
Brian Lasagna, 
BCAG Regional Analyst 
 

 

http://www.bcag.org/

